

OFFICIAL MINUTES FOR TUALATIN TOMORROW ADVISORY COMMITTEE DECEMBER 7, 2017 TUALATIN POLICE DEPARTMENT 8650 SW TUALATIN RD. TUALATIN, OR 97062

Present: Chair Candice Kelly

Vice Chair John Bartholomew
Committee Member Ed Casey
Committee Member Maria Reyes
Committee Member Daniel Bachhuber
Committee Member Larry McClure
Committee Member Alice Galloway
Committee Member Linda Moholt

Absent: Committee Member Jill Zurschmeide

Council Liaison Paul Morrison

Staff Present: Tanya Williams, Assistant to the City Manager

Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Kelly called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Committee member McClure moved to approve the committee meeting minutes from October 4, 2017.

3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE PUBLIC (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA)

4. OLD BUSINESS

a. Fall Partner Meeting Debrief

The committee discussed the panel and what the reactions to the partner meeting. Several members stated it would have been good to hear from those people who actually receive services. The committee discussed the best way to share the information they received, how they can distribute it and connect it to the community.? Chair Kelly encouraged committee members to think about the next partner meeting. Committee member Galloway suggested reaching out to the business community more.

5. **NEW BUSINESS**

a. Divine Threads

Debbie Street, Jennie Lang, Mark Began introduced themselves from Divine Threads- an organization that partners with Rolling Hills church. They provide support to women in the community through clothing, styling and job searching support. They have served over 150

women in 5 years- given out about 3,000 pieces of clothing. Recent partner is DHS. Trying to raise awareness about their services in the community. They encouraged committee members to sign up for a tour to learn more.

b. 2017 Partner Survey
Will be going out the week of Dec 6th. Partners will respond by the end of the year.

7. COMMUNICATIONS FROM STAFF

a. Council Liaison position

City Manager Lombos shared that she will be attending the meetings for the time being as a representative of Council. She would like to monitor for a quarter and maybe have a conversation about what's next for Tualatin Tomorrow. Other committees do not all have representatives. Talked about the relevancy of monthly meetings. How do we keep it relevant to what's happening in the city and community-get people interested.

- Seeking chair for 2018
 Vice-Chair Bartholomew agreed to sit in as chair for now, but would like to revisit in a few months.
- c. Save the Date- State of the City 2018 is February 1, 2018 at 6:30 pm at the Tualatin Country Club. A general reception will be open to the public starting at 5:30 pm.

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS/TTAC COMMUNICATIONS

- a. The committee thanked Candice Kelly for her service & contributions to Tualatin Tomorrow over the last decade.
- b. Volunteers needed for STEAM team
- c. Arthur Brewer at historical society talked about the Tualatin overture and how it was written. CDs available for \$5.
- d. Mask & Mirror are returning to the historical center with a show called the receptionist, dark comedy about politics and life.

9. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 8:05

Tanya Williams, Recording Secretary